
SOME and ANY

You can use some and any with both countable and 
uncountable nouns.  
Some i any używamy zarówno z rzeczownikami policzalnymi, jak i niepoliczalnymi.   

You use some in affirmative sentences.
Some używamy w zdaniach twierdzących.

Example: I bought some eggs, so we can make an 

omelette.  
You use any in negative sentences and questions.
Any używamy w zdaniach przeczących i pytaniach. 
Examples: I didn’t drink any tea. 
Do you have any pencils?  

Exception: You can use some in questions that 
are requests or offers.
Wyjątek: Możemy używać some w pytaniach, które wyrażają prośbę lub 

propozycję. 
Examples: Could I have some more tea, please?
Would you like some sugar in your coffee?  

A FEW and A LITTLE

You use a few and a little to talk about small quantities.
Używamy a few i a little do mówienia o małych ilościach.

You use a few with countable nouns.
Używamy a few z rzeczownikami policzalnymi.  
Example: I read a few books last month. 

You use a little with uncountable nouns.
Używamy a little z rzeczownikami niepoliczalnymi.

Example: I added a little cocoa to the mixture.   



MUCH, MANY and A LOT OF

You use much, many and a lot of to talk about large 
quantities. 
Używamy much, many i a lot of do mówienia o dużych ilościach.  

You use a lot of with both countable and uncountable 
nouns.
Używamy a lot of zarówno z rzeczownikami policzalnymi, jak i niepoliczalnymi.

Examples: I drink a lot of water. 
There’s a lot of people here.   

You use many with countable nouns. 
Używamy many z rzeczownikami policzalnymi.

Example: Are there many students in your school?  

You use much with uncountable nouns.
Używamy much z rzeczownikami niepoliczalnymi.

Example: I don’t have much time.  

A lot of, many, and much are very often used in 
questions and negative sentences, but you can also use 
them in affirmative sentences. 
A lot of, many i much są najczęściej używane w pytaniach i przeczeniach, ale 

możemy ich też używać w zdaniach twierdzących. 
Examples: How much time do we have?
Do we have much/a lot of time?
We have a lot of time.
We don’t have much time. 
How many friends do you have?
Do you have many/a lot of friends?
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